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14.

15.

16.

17.

DRS/drs

Attachments

No abnormal temperatures are anticipated. The highest anticipated
pressure gradient would be .55psi/ft. H,S might be present, H,S
plan is attached. BAdequate flare lines will be installed off the
mud/gas separator where gas may be flared safely.

Anticipated starting date is September 20, 2000. It should take

approximately 15 days to drill the well and another 10 days to
complete.

The Multi-Point Surface Use & Operation Plan is attached.

If the Bureau of Land Management needs additional information to
evaluate this application, please advise.

Very truly yours,

Y
David Stewart

Regulatory Analyst
Occidental Permian Limited Partnership
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